

FD#25

Anna Wynn

RECEIVED

From: Anna Wynn
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2026 9:10 AM
To: Steve Masalin; Ed Lynch; Stephen Banks; Odalys Reyes Morales; Seumas Quinn; James Mann; Adrianna Hedwall
Cc: Elizabeth Burdick
Subject: PZ#26-3SITE: 1947 Center Groton Road 2nd Transmittal for 7/1/26 Revised Plans

JUL 09 2026

Land Use Department

Good Morning,

Use the following link to view revised plans and documents marked as file documents #19-#22 for the above referenced application: [TOWN OF LEDYARD - File #: 26-0853](#). Return all comments directly to Ms. Burdick. Please reach out with any technical difficulties so that we can address them asap.

The following Departments are included on this email:

Town Engineer/Public Works
Ledge Light Health District
Building Department
Fire Marshal
Town Assessor

Thank you,

Anna Wynn, Assistant to the Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3266 ~ Email: land.use.asst@ledyardct.org
TOWN HALL HOURS: MON-THURS, 7:30AM-4:45PM